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source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Brozowski, Erica
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Atten: Molly Musarra
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:01:46 PM

Good afternoon,

Please serve this as a request for a copy of the work order from an incident on or around April 6,
2021 for an Erie County Water main break at 12 Teresa Dr, Lackawanna, NY. I was informed by Shelly
McClellan, legal assistant from RANDALL S. FUDGE, P.C., office that she spoke to you on this matter. I
would greatly appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

Erica Brozowski
Claims Representative
National Grid 
1125 Broadway 
Albany, NY 12204 
518-433-3563

Email the Claims Department directly: ClaimsDept@nationalgrid.com
Click here to submit a claim online.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s)
only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail
and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this
transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts
Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents
from this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for
viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons
or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group
please use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-
registrations
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